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M E M O R A N D U M 

TO:  Docket Unit Office, docket@energy.ca.gov 

FROM:  Hannon Rasool, Director 
Fuels and Transportation Division 

SUBJECT: Request to Open New Docket for the 2026–2027 Investment Plan Update for the Clean 
Transportation Program  

DATE:  January 5, 2026 

______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

This memo is to request a new docket be opened for the California Energy Commission (CEC) to collect 
information and public comments related to the 2026–2027 Investment Plan Update for the Clean 
Transportation Program. This docket will collect public comments based on drafts, meetings, and 
workshops throughout the development of the 2026–2027 Investment Plan Update.   

The new docket number will be 26-ALT-01 and should be titled 2026–2027 Investment Plan Update for 
the Clean Transportation Program. 

Please notify the following internal distribution list when new materials are submitted to the docket and 
available and allow additional CEC staff to join the list upon their request: 

Commissioner Nancy Skinner 
Jeffrey Lu 
Patricia Carlos 
Hannon Rasool 
Jennifer Kalafut 
Melanie Vail 
Charles Smith 
Marissa Williams 
Mabel Aceves Lopez  

Please include the following subscription topics to announce the creation of the docket:  

Clean Transportation Program 
Disadvantaged Communities Advisory Group 

Thank you, 

 
 
Hannon Rasool, Director 
Fuels and Transportation Division 
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